CITY OF MANHATTAN BEACH MINUTES OF THE LIBRARY COMMISSION

July 13, 2020 6:00 p.m. Virtual – Zoom meeting

CONTENTS

A. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 6:07 PM.

B. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

C. ROLL CALL

Present: Chair Schreiner, Bailey, Bond, Jones, Windes, Siemak,

Absent: None

Others present: Parks and Recreation Director, Mark Leyman; Recreation Services

Manager, Jan Buike; Recording Secretary, Linda Robb

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Commissioner Jones moved to approve the March 9, 2020 minutes as written.

Commissioner Windes seconded the motion. The motion passed.

Ayes: Bailey, Bond, Jones, Schreiner, Siemak, Windes

Nayes: None Abstain: None Absent: None

E. CEREMONIAL

Commissioner Schreiner acknowledged former commissioner Karina Parikh.

F. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION –

Chair Schreiner opened the floor to audience participation.

Library Manager, Maria Manigbas reported that the library closed on March 13th, and began providing express holds. On March 26 the library was closed for all services. MB Library staff responded to assist with food distribution. The MB Friends of the Library donated \$100 to a mask sewing project. MB Library staff was also deployed to assist with 100% contact tracing and homeless services. The rest of the staff are on a rotating schedule between teleworking and onsite providing sidewalk and reference services. The library opened for sidewalk services on June 8. Since reopening, there have been 8,428 items requested for pick up, 4,627 holds have been filled and 4,920 items have been checked out Staff has answered 3,147 phone calls and welcomed 1,503 sidewalk pickups. All numbers are for the month of June. Virtual programming is being offered. Staff started an online book club but it is now on hold due to lack of staff time. Staff is providing book reviews on Facebook. Services are provided M-F 10:00-5:00.

Commissioner Schreiner would like for The Patch to do a feature about the library. She will reach out to Liz Spear.

Melinda Reiter from Friends of the Library has been busy selling books on eBay and has sold \$3,000 worth of books.

The floor was closed to public comment.

G. GENERAL BUSINESS

Selection of Chair July 2020-May 2021 – Commissioner Schreiner nominated Commissioner Windes for Chair. Commissioner Bond seconded the motion. The motion passed.

Ayes: Bailey, Bond, Jones, Schreiner, Siemak, Windes

Nayes: None Abstain: None Absent: None

Selection of Vice Chair July 2020-May 2021 – Commissioner Windes nominated Commissioner Jones for Vice Chair. Commissioner Bond seconded the motion. The motion passed.

Ayes: Bailey, Bond, Jones, Schreiner, Siemak, Windes

Nayes: None Abstain: None Absent: None

Discussion of Work plan items for 2020:

Library Anniversary Party - There are currently no plans to reschedule the anniversary celebration.

East Manhattan Beach Library Services – A brief survey was created by Commissioner Siemak but has not been sent out due COVID-19 library closure. Commissioner Windes reported that former Commissioner Parikh was planning to distribute the survey to members of her classes and hopes that Commissioner Bailey will be able to carry that on.

Library Supper Club – Commissioner Windes gave some background on the party. Middle of day was not ideal. The ad-hoc committee decided that the name Library Supper Club was confusing (based on feedback) and Library Tea with an Author is being considered. Planning for the event will resume and they are securing Jan Dennis and will invite the new fire chief and some of the fire fighters. Commissioner Jones appreciates all of the work done but the branding of afternoon tea suggests that it is for females only. Commissioners are to try and think of names and come back. Commissioner Siemak jokingly suggested Beer with a Buddy and a Book. Commissioner Jones suggested Books and Cooks as a possibility.

MB Writer Awards and Library Appreciation Party – Commissioner Jones and Bond met and discussed the events. Due to COVID-19, these events will need to be pushed out and are currently tabled.

Blind Date with a Book – Commissioner Schreiner described Blind Date with a Book and mentioned that she hopes that it will restart at the next Light Gate activity. Commissioner Windes has bags of books that need wrapping and asked for some support. Ms. Manigbas suggested that it may be difficult for library staff to assist as they are very busy with the sidewalk services.

The floor was opened to public comment. Seeing none, the floor was closed.

H. STAFF ITEMS

Jan Buike reported that the Joslyn Center is closed and is offering zoom activities. She would like to work with Ms. Manigbas on a joint book club program.

I. COMMISSION ITEMS

The commission welcomed new commissioner Bailey and each gave a brief introduction.

The commission decided to cancel the August meeting due to the lack of business. The next meeting will be on September 14, 2020.

J. ADJOURNMENT

Commissioner Jones moved to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Siemak seconded the motion. The motion passed.

Ayes: Bailey, Jones, Schreiner, Siemak, Windes

Nayes: None Abstain: None Absent: Bond*

*Commissioner Bond left the meeting at 6:45.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:56 PM.